
Message

From: Dietz, Denis 
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 12:21 PM 
To: Bollinger, Steve 
Subject: FW: Signal Timing 
 
 

From: Jimmy Feagle [mailto:Jimmy.Feagle@leesburgflorida.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 11:13 AM 
To: Dietz, Denis 
Subject: RE: Signal Timing
 
The complaint was Hwy. 27 was backed up from Main St. south to Singletary Park. It could have been a couple of heavy traffic 
days. I have not seen a major problems but they ask me the questions.
 
Also Is there a minimum height at the bottom of a traffic signal on a state highway?
 
Thanks
Jimmy

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dietz, Denis [mailto:DDietz@lakecountyfl.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 7:50 AM 
To: Jimmy Feagle 
Cc: Bollinger, Steve 
Subject: RE: Signal Timing

27 between SR 44 and 441? Do you know if the problem is with all signal or a section of signals?
Thanks,
Denis
 

From: Jimmy Feagle [mailto:Jimmy.Feagle@leesburgflorida.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 7:30 AM 
To: Dietz, Denis 
Subject: Signal Timing
 
 

Denis, 

I have received a couple of complaints regarding the traffic signal timing along Hwy. 27. Have you had any complaints 
from anyone else? Has it been checked recently? Last question, is it scheduled to be checked in the future?

Jimmy 
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Message

James Feagle  
City of Leesburg  
Deputy Director of Public Works  
(352) 435-9442 

Please note: 
Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from 
government officials regarding government business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to 
public disclosure.

Please note: 
Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from government 
officials regarding government business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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